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From:
{profile.preferred_name} <donotreply@benevity-staging.org>

To:
{first_name} {last_name} <exampleuser@benevity.org>

Date:
January 17th, 2024 10:46:08 AM (Local)

Subject:
You've received a Charitable Gift Card. Use it to donate to a cause you care about!

Safe HTML Plain Text

 
 

New Giftcard

Hi {first_name}

{Optional personal message}
- {profile.preferred_name}

Redeem Gift Card

I've received a Charitable Gift Card, but what is it?
A Charitable Gift Card lets you donate the amount shown on the card to any cause you like.

How do I use my Charitable Gift Card?
1. Go to the Community Impact Portal, where you can donate to one of the featured causes,
or search the cause database to find a cause whose mission you want to support.
2. When making your donation to a cause, click the button marked Redeem Gift Card.

What if it doesn't work?
If you're having problems donating to a cause using your Gift Card or have questions, please
contact us.

Download the Benevity app
Access Spark {Program Name} anytime, anywhere!

Visit the Help Center

Email sent by Spark {Program Name}
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